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Date Submitted: 1/27/15   Agenda Date Requested:  2/5/15 
      Time Requested:  30 minutes 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  City Manager 
 
Subject Title: (For possible action:)  Discussion and possible action to establish 
the process to be used for the appointment of the Carson City Treasurer as 
outlined in this staff report. 
 
Staff Summary:  The Board of Supervisors is responsible for filling the vacancy 
by appointing a suitable person who is an elector of Carson City. 
  
Type of Action Requested:  (check one) 
 
 (__) Resolution    (__) Ordinance 
  
 (X)Formal Action/Motion   (__) Other (specify) 
 
Does this Action Require a Business Impact Statement: (__)Yes  (X) No 
 
Recommended Board Action:  I move to establish the process to be used for 
the appointment of the Carson City Treasurer as outlined in this staff report.  

 
Explanation for Recommended Board Action: The Carson City Treasurer 
resigned on Monday, January 12, 2015.  Pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute 
(NRS) 245.150, the Clerk notified the Secretary of State of the vacancy on 
January 12, 2015.  The term of the Board of Supervisors’ Treasurer appointment 
will end in January of 2017.  The Office of the Treasurer must be placed on the 
ballot in 2016 and the person elected therein will serve the remainder of the 
unexpired term until the next election in 2018.  Thereafter, the elected Treasurer 
will serve the regular 4-year term.  Carson City Charter Section 3.045 and NRS 
Chapter 249 set forth the duties and responsibilities of the Treasurer.  NRS 
245.043 establishes the salary for the Carson City Treasurer at $76,013.00.   
 
 






















